## PACKAGE #2 – Two Characters

Customer Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Email address:

Character Names:

Performers (filled in by NOE):

Date of event:

Location of event:

Type of event:

Price: \$150.00

**Duration: 30 minutes maximum** 

City of Timmins area: YES or NO

Out of town: Gas (\$.95 cents/km round trip) + performer fee + accommodations (if required)

## WHAT IS INCLUDED and REQUIRED:

-Meet and greet with the party celebrity and party guests

-Celebrate with the birthday individual as he/she opens presents. Arrangements can be made for performer to present add-on gifts

-Cake cutting and singing happy birthday with group. Performer will not carry Birthday cake due to costume restraints.

-Photo ops with all guests

-NOE handler to assist performer and ensure safety for everyone in attendance

-Performer requires area to change and store their belongings during the event/visit

-Creative scheduling and planning for your party character is accepted and welcomed



## Disclaimers

**PAYMENT OF FEES** – A 50% non-refundable deposit is required at time of booking. The balance of the booking fees must be paid in full 1 week prior to performer(s) attending the event. If fees are not paid in full 1 week prior to the event then we reserve the right to take another booking and not attend your event.

**OUT OF TOWN BOOKING** – Hotel confirmation of accommodations must be received by the NOE 2 weeks prior to our attendance at your event and we reserve the right to approve or disapprove the hotel our performer will be booked at. If the hotel is deemed unsatisfactory, another hotel location will be required and approved by a NOE representative.

**TRAVEL FEE** – All out-of-town bookings outside the City of Timmins are billed at \$.95 cents per kilometer will apply (round trip).

**OVERAGE TIME FEE** – \$150.00 will be charged for each additional 30 minutes per performer if the party host decides to extend the time from the purchased package.

**EARLY TERMINATION OF THE PARTY** – The NOE Handler and or performer reserve the right to determine if the party is abusive or out of control because of mis-treatment of performer and or costume. In the determination that the environment is unsafe, the performer has the right to leave the event at their discretion. **There will be no refund**. All guest, including children, teens and adults are required to treat and respect the property of the Northern Ontario Expo and respect the handler and performer and their space.

**SAFETY OF THE PERFORMER** – At no time will our performer(s) be put into a position that risks their safety, the property of the NOE, and the safety of our customers. With our costumes being of the highest quality and very hot to wear, we will not accept any request(s) to have our performer(s) preform exercises, rigorous movements or running with anyone around pools, back yards or up and down stairs. This is for the safety of our performer. **THIS IS NON-NEGOTIABLE** 

**QUALITY CONTROL GUARANTEE** – As part of our quality control guarantee, we recommend that the children count is not to exceed 20. Our performer will always be with one of our NOE handlers to ensure the safety of everyone and aid the performer with any requirements they may have.

**CONFIRMATION OF BOOKING** – Once the customer and representative for the Northern Ontario Expo have signed this document, this contract will be valid and binding.

**CANCELLATION POLICY** – We reserve the right to cancel the appearance of our performer without prior notice and a full refund will be issued back to the customer.

**NOTE**: By signing below, you agreed to all the terms and conditions stated above and acknowledge that you have read the document in full and understand said document.

Parent or Guardian Signature: \_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Northern Ontario Expo Representative: \_\_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_